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Murphy, Erin L.

From: Debbie Roginski [Debbie.Roginski@RaymondJames.com]
Sent:  Tuesday, August 11, 2009 8:51 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Challenge Enterprises of Sarasota, Inc.

Please change the address on Challenge Enterprises of Sarasota, Inc., Document #576957 to:

1518 Bel-Air Star Pkwy
Sarasota, FL. 34240

Thank you for your prompt attention. Nothing else has changed for the corporation.

Debbie L. Kaginski

Director
941-356-3927

Disclosures Regarding this Email Communication (Including Any Attachments)

Please visit http://www.raymondjames.com/disclosure.htm for Additional Risk and Disclosure
Information. Raymond James does not accept private client orders or account instructions by email. This
email: (a) is not an official transaction confirmation or account statement; (b) is not an offer, solicitation,
or recommendation to transact in any security; (c) is intended only for the addressee; and (d) may not be
retransmitted to, or used by, any other party. This email may contain confidential or privileged
information; please delete immediately if you are not the intended recipient. Raymond James monitors
emails and may be required by law or regulation to disclose emails to third parties.
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